
_________________________________

Government House, 
Ottawa, .

Office of the Secretary 
to the Governor-General September 4th 1?30

My dear Bovey,

Confirming our conversation on the 

telephone this morning, I understand that the ceremony 

of the presentation of the "Peace Gift" to he given to 

Canada hy certain representative Americans and placed 

in the McGill grounds, will take place on Saturday,

November 1st, in which event His Excellency will he

As far as Her Excellency ispleased to he present. 

concerned, I fear that I cannot give you a definite

answer at the present time.

Yours sincerely,

t

Colonel Y’.Bovey,
McGill University 

MONTREAL.
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